
• StateofIllinois
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 21, 2000

TO: Tod Rowe,Manager,EmergencyResponseUnit

FROM: CherylKelley - OCS/ERU- Collinsville

SUBJECT: Marion Co/Wamac- JohnPrior
IEMA# 2001370

OnJuly 19, 2000,Alan Whitler ofIDNR Mines andMineralsspoketo CherylKelley abouta
Prior Oil Company3 barrelcrudeoil spill near312 Wabashin Wamac,IEMA# 2001370.

• KenMensing,Collinsville BOL Managerreceiveda complaintfrom HaroldAlexander
thatoil wasonhisproperty.

• This inspectormetJohnWamacwho hadarecoverytruckat thespill site.

• Therewerethreebarrelsofoil in FultonCreek. Thecreekwasimpactedfor 300 feet.
Strawcontainmentareaswerescatteredthroughoutthesite. Oil wasstill in thecreek.

• Thecauseof thereleasewasvandalism.Thescrewcapwason the groundandthetank
hadbeenleaking. JohnPrior saidthatapolice reportwasmadebecausesomeonehad
openedthecapandunscrewedthevalve.

• I spoketo IrmaSmithaneighborattherequestofJohnPrior. Mrs. Smithsawthetank
batteryspill andthecapwasoff thevalve.
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